



Meeting Notes

Project: MSAD 75 High School

Date: 09/22/2015

Attendees: Harpswell Community Members – Sign in Attached

Purpose: Community Meeting

Topic	Agenda/Notes	Action
	1. Presentation by MSAD 75 and PDT Architects	
	2. Community Comments and Questions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • When will there be a ruling on the pond area? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tomorrow morning meeting with MDEP • Will the state decide on New vs Reno? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - PDT makes recommendation to building committee who then brings to school board and then state. • Energy cost savings at 93c/sf for reno, what about new? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Between 60c and 93c • Support for new construction based on unknown costs. Also would be best to keep students together during construction. • Is district able to absorb students during construction? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We don't know yet. There is capacity at the middle school. Brad will be meeting to discuss the options we would have. • Do we know design capacity? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - We will be asking the state for 750 students • Don't think 750 is large enough. The district is known statewide, foresee an influx coming. • Don't like idea of renovating. The building is costing taxpayers \$ to keep running. • Should we assume to see a design #6 after the ruling on the pond? If not, I like option #5. Sooner or later the track will need to be replaced anyway. The field is not currently accessible to spectators. Look at turning gym into fieldhouse. • Are the test fits on the website? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Not yet, but they will be • Recommend adding as much info about them to the website as possible. • Like the idea of a new school on site. • Don't want to see what happened in Brunswick – at capacity already. • State was not allowing more capacity at HBS • How long does it take to get to step 20? 	



Meeting Notes

Topic	Agenda/Notes	Action
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Generic timeline: New vs Reno, Site Selection, Concept: 1 yr, Referendum: Nov 2016, Construction Docs: 1 yr, Construction: 2-3 yrs • When do you anticipate straw votes? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Site at the end of the year, Concept in Spring • How long before referendum will the materials be available to review? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Months • Is there a requirement for length of time in public? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Need to confirm. • Will look at budgets at spring public meeting to determine and local funding • Who covers cost of housing students during construction? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - The state will participate • Is there a plan to move adult ed to new building? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - This is not something the state would fund • Have you ever seen student share a building during construction? Morning and Afternoon sessions? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - No, but we need to look at all options • Is there a facebook page for the project? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - All means of communication need to be looked at. The communications committee will look into it. 	

9/22/15 Harpswell

Forecaster

North Yarmouth

Alex Lear

Donna Brunette

Boudoir/KITA

Im de Duost

Topsham

Mme Figue Harpswell

Dee Carice Harpswell

Donald Blinnor Topsham

Paul n St. Des Harpswell

Rim Totten

CHRIS SNOW WSAO 75 FAC. DIR.

Kevin Johnson Harpswell

Joyce Jones Harpswell

Richard Dean Harpswell

Denise Miller Harpswell

Kristi Egan Harpswell

John H. Topsham (BC)

9/22/15 Harpswell

Julie Boty (BC) Bham

Linda Hall (School Bd) Harpswell

Nike i Todd Crowford Harpswell

Frank Whist Harpswell

Michelle Saunders Harpswell

Stere Oyer DO

Tear Hathaway Harpswell

David M. Johnson Harpswell

Kerry Bailey Principals

Brad Smith